Fwd: Governance Admin Action Please - TTN duplicate witness

original for PJUM and Company records. Inbox
Alec Baughan Sep 23,2018, 8:01 PM
to Jaseearl

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>

Date: Mon, 2 Jul 2018, 08:53

Subject: Governance Admin Action Please - TTN duplicate witness original for PJM and Company records.

To: Alec Baughan <alec.baughan@ransquawk.com>, alec.baughan@friscar.com <alec.baughan@triscar.com>
Cc: Albie Turner <ast@pjmarksandco.com>, George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>, Desi Shtereva <de:
cv.com>, Desislava Shtereva <olivig_15@abv.bg>, Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>

Hi Alec,

Hope you are well — much going on at the moment but hopefully will provide a kickstart to a new and empower:
direction.

(FY1 / In confidence — albeit Aubrey is aware | am currently in positive negotiations with Alex Piper in the hope
will return to work alongside you going forward).

Aside from that | am also performing a governance audit — i.e. to make sure all the correct documents have be
signed and duplicates have been filed with the company records accordingly.

With this in mind — | am aware that you have already signed and witnessed this historic document — but | woul
grateful if you could please resign and scan and return an additional original so that | can pass it to Albie / PJ |
for the records.

Please kindly print off, sign and scan and then send a digital copy to myself and Albie.
Then please send the original copy to myself such as | can file with the company documents which | currently

G Busfield

Field House
Field Court

59 Stafford Road
Stone
Staffordshire
ST15 OHE.

Please copy Albie in on the correspondence for information.
Much appreciated and apologies for the bit of Admin!
Speak soon.

Kind Regards

George
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